

Woosley, Rosemary (DEQ)

From: Marc Edwards <edwardsm@vt.edu>
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 12:33 PM
To: DEQFOIA
Subject: RE: FOIA Request

Marc Edwards
 1623 Jefferson Forest Lane
 Blacksburg, VA 24061

From: DEQFOIA [<mailto:DEQFOIA@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 10:28 AM
To: Marc Edwards
Subject: RE: FOIA Request

Can you please provide your complete mailing address for our database?

Thank you,

Rose Woosley
 OEA-EAC
 Department of Environmental Quality
 517-284-6890 / 800-662-9278
 Fax: 517-241-0858
Deqfoia@michigan.gov

From: Marc Edwards [<mailto:edwardsm@vt.edu>]
Sent: Saturday, October 17, 2015 4:18 PM
To: DEQFOIA
Subject: FOIA Request

Please send me all e-mails and documents associated with the drafting of a 3 page letter/ e-mail supposedly sent August 25, 2015 1:56 pm to Lee-Anne Walters by Liane Shekter Smith. The people responsible for drafting the letter are Tracy Devereaux, Steve Busch, Richard Benzie, Jim Sygo, Karen Shaler.

I'd like all e-mails, notes, drafts associated with creation of this document from the time Shekter Smith was ordered to send the letter to Ms. Walters on August 4th. This includes hand written meeting notes or anything associated with creation of this e-mail/letter.

I'd like all emails in which people were forwarded this document in draft or final form, and any communications between MDEQ and Harvey Hollins about the letter.

I would also like to get Steve Busch and Tracy Devereaux's copy of that letter. They are listed as recipients of the letter. Also, any e-mails or documents associated with this e-mail, letter, to the present day.

Marc

Sygo, Jim (DEQ)

From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, August 24, 2015 1:10 PM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Cc: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Shaler, Karen (DEQ)
Subject: RE: LeeAnn Walters Draft

When you say they should see it as well. Do you mean see the draft or be cc'd on the e-mail?

If the former, do you wish to share it with them?

From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, August 24, 2015 11:22 AM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Cc: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Shaler, Karen (DEQ)
Subject: RE: LeeAnn Walters Draft

Comprehensive. Thanks for sharing this, Liane. Lots of important information here. I'd suggest that Harvey Hollins and Dennis Muchmore need to see it as well.

b

From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, August 24, 2015 10:37 AM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Cc: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Shaler, Karen (DEQ)
Subject: RE: LeeAnn Walters Draft

Brad – below is our draft response to Ms. Walters in followup to our meeting at the Governor's Office. Thought you might like to review the draft before we send it out. Also, is there anyone else that should see this before it is sent?

Dear Ms. Walters,

I wanted to update you regarding our Department's findings related to questions raised during our meeting at the Governor's office on August 4. I apologize for the delay in getting back to you.

Lead and Copper Monitoring

Regarding Flint lead and copper compliance monitoring for the January – June 2015 period, the City has confirmed that all lead and copper samples collected throughout the City, whether routine sites or customer requests, were sent to the State of Michigan lab for analysis. Individual sample results are provided to the property owner within 30 days of receiving the lab results in accordance with the Michigan Safe Drinking Water Act (Public Act 399, 1976 Administrative Rule 410(5)). Results from the State of Michigan lab are provided directly to our Office.